TO: DPR Construction
FROM: Complete Concrete
RE: GATTACA Project
Proposal Value: $545,104.00

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a proposal for this scope of work. Please

contact Jeanie Fisher at our main office should you have any questions about our

proposal.

Scope Comment

Excavation Includes excavation for utilities
Includes excavation for building structure
Includes excavation for site concrete
Includes all off haul of spoils and import of fill as required
Excludes any slurry for backfill of utilities

Formwork Includes formwork for building structure
Includes formwork for site concrete

Concrete Includes concrete placement and finishing for building

structure

Includes concrete placement and finishing for site concrete

General Conditions

Includes full time safety personnel during construction
activities

Excludes any overtime, all work to occur during normal
working hours

Includes a part-time PM and PE

When you or a friend is in need.. just call complete concrete for the solution o all your concrete traubles,




